

(with the "young" Balázs Gulyás and Eörs Szathmáry...)

Csaba is a cognitive psychologist with a strong inclination towards linguistics. He is the founder of Central and Eastern Europe's first cognitive science department and is a prolific author in numerous languages with a keen interest in various fields of psychology, including the history of psychology, the psychology of language (with special regard to language acquisition and language processing, typologically specific models for language, sentence understanding, comparative psycholinguistics, spatial systems and language) and cognitive development and its impairments (with special regard to Williams syndrome and SLI children).

Csaba has been a professor at the universities of Szeged and Budapest (Eötvös Loránd University and the University of Technology and Economics), and at Indiana University, Bloomington; visiting professor at the universities of Trieste, Vienna, Rutgers and Columbia; visiting scholar in the institutes of advanced studies at Stanford, Lyon and Vassenaar. Recently he is a professor emeritus of cognitive science at the Central European University, Budapest.

http://www.plehcsaba.hu/Curriculum.aspx



## Curriculum vitae

Name:

Ottilia Boross

Experience

1997- Pázmány Péter Catholic University, Faculty of Arts and Humanities

Associate Professor at the Department of Personality Psychology, teaching introductory/educational/evolutionary/ gender psychology, psychology of well-

being, anthropology; conducting communication and conflict resolution T-groups.

1998- Lecturer at McDaniel College Budapest

2007- Organized and launched a postgraduate program in Mediation at PPKE

2004-2008 National Coordinator of OECD sponsored international virtual network against

School Violence and Bullying (SVB)

1998-2002 Teaching graduate courses on psychology of well-being, and on "flow" at ELTE

**Education** 

2004 Course on Mediation, Bloomington, IN

1978-1984 M.A. in Psychology, ELTE, Faculty of Arts

1969-1974 M.A. in English and geography, ELTE, Faculty of Sciences

## Interests

translating books on psychology from English to Hungarian jogging, swimming, gardening

## Some of the publications

Ottilia Boross, Erling Roland, Kevin Tunney: Introduction to the Field of School Bullying and Violence. International Network on School Bullying and Violence, 2005

Boross-Pléh: Pszichológia – Akadémiai lexikonok. Bp. 2008. Akadémiai kiadó.

O. Boross: It is time to understand who we are; in 12 Scientists on the 21st Century, Tinta Publishing House, Bp. 2009.

Boross O.- Pléh Cs.: Pszichológiai lexikon - A pszichológia legfontosabb fogalmai

magyar és angol nyelven; Akadémiai kiadó, Bp. 2008

## Some of the translations

(From English to Hungarian)

M. Csikszentmihalyi: És addig éltek, amíg meg nem haltak (Flow); Kulturtrade, Budapest, 1998 R.Comer: A lélek betegségei; Osiris kiadó, 2000.

D. Kimura: Női agy, férfi agy; Kairosz kiadó, 2003

Atkinson-Hilgard's: Pszichológia (szerk. és ford.); Osiris kiadó, 2005

Selega-Csikszentmihályi: Élni jó!; Akadémiai kiadó, 2011

Csikszentmihályi, Schneider: Életre hangolva (egyes fejezetek), 2011